
Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
SECOND SUPERVISORY DISTRICT 

COUNTIES OF MONROE AND ORLEANS 

Board Members will meet at 4:00 p.m. for Safety and Security Tour. There will be a Regular Meeting of the 
Board of Cooperative Educational Services on Wednesday, September 20, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Richard E. 
Ten Haken Educational Services Center, 3599 Big Ridge Road, Spencerport, New York 14559. 

Anticipated Executive Session immediately following the regular board meeting to discuss the employment 
history of a particular person(s). 

BOARD MEMBERS 
Dennis Laba, President 
R. Charles Phillips, Vice President
John Abbott
Cindy Dawson
Kathleen Dillon

Trina Lorentz 
Gerald Maar 
Michael May 
Heather Pyke 

AGENDA 
1. Call the Meeting to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Agenda Item(s) Modifications

4. Approval of Minutes: August 17, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes

5. Public Interaction

6. Financial Reports
1. Resolution to Accept Treasurer’s Report
2. Resolution to Accept WinCap Report

7. Board Presentation(s):  Human Resources; Karen Brown, Esq.

8. Old Business
1. Confirm Board Reps for Building Level Emergency Plans

9. New Business
1. First Reading Policy Series 3000
2. Resolution to Approve 2022 Regional Summer School Lease Amendments for Churchville-Chili CSD, 

Greece CSD, and Hilton CSD.
3. Resolution to Approve Demarte Companies Property Holdings, LLC Lease (will be walked in)
4. Resolution to Approve lease with Tech Park Owner, LLC. (RTP)
5. Resolution to Approve Center for Workforce Development Job Training Programs – Heating, 

Ventilation, Air-Conditioning, Refrigeration (HVAC/R), Industrial & Commercial Electrical, 
Residential Construction, Welding, CNC Machining, Professional Cooking & Food Service

6. Resolution to Accept Donation of 30 pieces of A35 Steel Plate from Gorbel, Inc.
7. Annual Update on School Safety and the Educational Climate (SSEC) (Tom Schulte)
8. Review of NYSSBA Convention Proposed Resolutions
9. Review Equity Statement

10. Personnel and Staffing
1. Resolution to Approve Personnel and Staffing Agenda
2. Resolution to Approve Cleaner and Security Worker substitute rates



September 21, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
11. Bids/Lease Purchases  
 1.  Resolution to Accept Disposal Service Bid 
 2.  Resolution to Accept Cooperative Audio-Visual Equipment Installation Service Bid 
 
12. Executive Officer’s Reports 

1. Albany D.S. Report 
2. Local Update 

 
13. Committee Reports 

• Labor Relations Committee (J. Abbott, K. Dillon) 
• Legislative Committee (K. Dillon, C. Dawson) 
• Information Exchange Committee (C. Dawson, C. Phillips) 

 
14. Upcoming Meetings/Calendar Events 
 
 September 21 Noon  Labor Relations Committee (DoubleTree Inn) 
    4:00 pm Board Development 
    5:30 pm Board Photos 
    6:00 pm Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Board Meeting (ESC)  
 September 22 8:00 am  MCSBA Fall Law Conference (Country Club of Rochester) 
 September 23 8 am - 4 pm NYSSBA Board Officer’s Academy 
 October 5  Noon  MCSBA Legislative Committee Meeting (DoubleTree) 
    5:45 pm MCSBA Executive Committee (Location TBD)  
 October 10    Columbus/Indigenous People’s Day (BOCES Closed) 
 October 11  7:00 pm Gates Chili Board Meeting (3 Spartan Way, 14624) 
 October 12  Noon  MCSBA Information Exchange (DoubleTree) 
 October 13  Noon  Board Officer Agenda Review (RCC) 
 October 15  7:30 am  MCSBA Finance Conference (TBD) 
 October 18-22   Board Member Recognition Week 
 October 19  Noon  MCSBA Labor Relations Committee Meeting (DoubleTree) 
    5:15 pm Audit Committee Meeting (ESC) 
    6:00 pm Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Board Meeting (ESC) 
  
   
15. Other Items 
 
16. Executive Session 
 
17. Adjournment 
 



1. Call the Meeting to Order



2. Pledge of Allegiance



3. Agenda Item(s) Modifications



4. Approval of Minutes: August 17, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes



BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
SECOND SUPERVISORY DISTRICT 

COUNTIES OF MONROE AND ORLEANS 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services, Second Supervisory 
District of Monroe and Orleans Counties, held on August 17, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. at the Richard E. Ten 
Haken Educational Services Center, Spencerport, New York 14559. 

Members Present: 
  Dennis Laba, President  Trina Lorentz 
R. Charles Phillips, Vice President Mike May 
Cindy Dawson Heather Pyke 
Kathy Dillon

Staff Present: 
Jo Anne Antonacci Kelly Mutschler 
Karen Brown, Esq.  Marijo Pearson  
Tom Burke  Steve Roland  
Stephen Dawe  Dr. Michelle Ryan 

  Ian Hildreth  Thomas Schulte 
Lynda VanCoske, Esq. 

1. Call the Meeting to Order
The meeting was called to order by President Laba at 6:00 p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Agenda Modifications – New Business Item 10.6 was removed.

4. Approval of Minutes
Resolved: To Approve the Minutes of the July 13, 2022, Reorganizational -Regular

Meeting Minutes as presented.
Moved by C. Phillips, seconded by C. Dawson; passed unanimously

5. Public Interaction – There was no public interaction.

6. Financial Reports
1. Resolved: To Accept the Treasurer’s Report as presented

Moved by K. Dillon, seconded by M. May; passed unanimously.

2. Resolved:  To Accept the WinCap Report as presented
Moved by C. Phillips, seconded by K. Dillon; passed unanimously

7. Audit Committee – Steve Roland reviewed the Audit Committee Meeting Minutes with the
board. There were no questions from the board.

8. Board Presentation – Tom Burke presented the Operations and Maintenance Annual Review
and answered questions from the board.  Tom left the meeting at 6:25 p.m.



9. Old Business
1. Resolved: To Approve the 2022-23 District-Wide School Safety (SAVE) Plan

Moved by K. Dillon , seconded by H. Pyke; passed unanimously.

2. Resolved:  To Appoint K. Dillon as an Alternate for the Monroe County School Boards Information
Exchange Committee.
Moved by H. Pyke, seconded by C. Dillon; passed unanimously

3. District Superintendent JoAnn Antonacci reviewed the pre-pandemic rules for use of
videoconferencing and new requirements for adopting a resolution and policies.  After discussion, the
board decided that at the expiration of the governor’s executive ordered state of health emergency,
Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES will abide by pre-pandemic Open Meetings Law.  A resolution and
policies outlining videoconferencing use will not be adopted at this time.

4. The Board discussed possible dates/attendees for Board Development in the 2022-23 school year. The
first board development session will take place on September 21, 2022, immediately preceding the
board meeting and will include the District Superintendent and Executive Cabinet. The second
session will be in December immediately following the December 21, 2022 board meeting and will
include interaction with District Superintendent and Cabinet. There will be an additional session in
the Spring of 2023 for the Board and District Superintendent only.

10. New Business
1. First Reading policy Series 1000 and 2000

Resolved: To waive Second Reading and Approve Policy Series 1000 as presented. 
Moved by M. May, seconded by K. Dillon; passed unanimously. 
Resolved: To waive the Second Reading and Approve Policy Series 2000 as presented. 
 Moved by C. Phillips, seconded by M. May; passed unanimously 

      Lynda VanCoske left the meeting at 6:35 p.m. 

2. Resolved:  To Approve 2021-2023 Professional Learning Plan
Moved by H. Pyke, seconded by C. Phillips; passed unanimously.

3. Resolved: To Approve CTE Equipment Reserve Fund Contribution of $25,000.00
Moved by K. Dillon, seconded by M. May; passed unanimously.

4. Resolved: To Approve Teachers’ Retirement Contribution Reserve Sub-Fund Contribution of
$430,882.00
Moved by M. May, seconded by K. Dillon; passed unanimously.

5. Resolved: To Approve Insurance Reserve Fund Contribution of $100,000.00
Moved by M. May, seconded by H, Pyke; after discussion the resolution was amended to increase the
contribution to $200,000.00; this amended resolution passed unanimously.

6. Resolved: To Approve Lease with Tech Park Owner, LLC (RTP)
Removed from the Agenda by Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operations Steve Roland
preceding the business meeting.  The lease was not ready for approval.

7. Resolved: To Accept Donation of 6 Ton AC Compressor from LaBella Associates
Moved by K. Dillon, seconded by H. Pyke; passed unanimously.



8. Resolved:  To Designate K. Dillon as the voting delegate and C. Phillips as the alternate for the
NYSSBA Convention.
Moved by C. Phillips , seconded by H. Pyke; passed unanimously.

9. District Superintendent reviewed registration process for NYS School Boards Association Annual
Convention. Discussion followed.

11. Personnel and Staffing
1. Be it so hereby resolved that the following position be created:

1.0 FTE Assistant Manager, Communications Group, 12 months/year
Moved by C. Phillips, seconded by K. Dillon; passed unanimously

2. Resolved: To Approve the Personnel and Staffing Agenda as presented
Moved by M. May; seconded by K. Dillon; passed unanimously

3. Resolved: That the Board approve the following substitute/per diem/hourly pay rates effective July
1, 2022:

Cleaner substitute $13.20/hour 
Clerical substitute $16.00/hour 
Clerical substitute who is a $20.00/hour 
BOCES 2 retiree subbing in  
a non-similar position  
Clerical substitute who is a Hourly rate retired at, 
BOCES 2 retiree subbing in  capped at $30.00/hour 
a similar position  
College Co-op student  $15.00/hour 
Interpreter substitute  $32.45/hour 
Job Training Specialist substitute $18.00/hour 
Licensed Practical Nurse substitute $20.01/hour 
Registered Nurse substitute $31.05/hour 
Student Behavioral Assistant substitute $18.00/hour 
Student Behavioral Assistant substitute $20.00/hour 
who is a BOCES 2 retiree 
Student Helper  $13.20/hour 
Teacher substitute per diem 

Uncertified teacher $145/day; $175 after 40 days 
Certified teacher $160/day; $185 after 40 days 
Teacher Immersion Fellows $100/day  

Teacher Aide substitute  $16.00/hour 
Teacher Aide substitute  $18.00/hour 
who is a BOCES 2 retiree 
Tutor  $20.00/hour 

Moved by T. Lorentz, seconded by H. Pyke; passed unanimously 

12. Bids/Lease Purchase
1. Resolved: To accept the bid recommendations and awarding of the following bids and

lease purchases as presented:

Bid #RFB-2015-22 2022 or Newer Chevrolet Silverado K3500 Service Truck 
Van Bortel  $64,025.00 

Moved by C. Phillips, seconded by K. Dillon; passed unanimously. 



13. Executive Officer’s Report
The District Superintendent’s meeting was held August 1-2, 2022, at Washington-

Saratoga-Warren-Hamilton-Essex (WSWHE) BOCES .  A State-wide CTE Network was
formed and District Superintendents Jo Anne Antonacci and Jeffery Matteson (Tompkins-
Seneca-Tioga BOCES) will provide guidance. This group will be focusing on several issues
including pathways to certification of individuals coming out of industry to become
classroom instructors and providing more CTE opportunities to individuals with disabilities.

Opening Day is September 6, 2022.  The program begins at 11:30 a.m. The keynote
speaker is Regent Wade Norwood who will kick of  this year’s focus, “Everyone Has a
Story,” by sharing his story with the staff. It is especially fitting that Regent Norwood be
here for the introduction of our culturally responsive framework as it is a Board of Regents
initiative.

Superintendents recently met with Monroe County Department of Health
Commissioner Dr. Michael Mendoza. Dr. Mendoza does  not anticipate the need for masks
or social distancing going into the new school year but will work with district leadership to
provide information to communities should conditions change.

14. Committee Reports – Committee meetings have not begun for the 2022-23 year.

15. Upcoming Meetings/Calendar Events: The various meetings for the month were listed in the
agenda. 

16. Other Items – There were no other items.

17. At 6:55 p.m. a motion was made by C. Phillips to adjourn the meeting to Executive Session,
seconded by M. May; passed unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted, 

Kelly Mutschler  
Clerk of the Board 

Members Present 
Cindy Dawson  Trina Lorentz 
Kathleen Dillon  Michael May 
Dennis Laba  R. Charles Phillips

Heather Pyke
Staff Present 

Jo Anne Antonacci Michelle Ryan 
Karen Brown  Steve Roland 
Marijo Pearson 

At 7:20 p.m. a motion was made by C. Phillips; seconded by K. Dillon to come out of executive 
session; passed unanimously. 

Resolved:  To Approve the 2022-23 Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES building-level emergency response 
plans for: 



2022-23 BOCES 4 Science 38 Turner Dr Spencerport NY 
2022-23 CaTS Comm and Tech Service Center 3625 Buffalo Rd Gates NY 
2022-23 Center for Workforce Development 3555 Buffalo Rd Gates NY 
2022-23 CMC Warehouse 35 Turner Dr Spencerport NY 
2022-23 ESC Emergency Response Plan 
2022-23 Ridgecrest Emergency Response Plan 
2022-23 RTP Emergency Response Plan 
2022-23 Transitions (Paul Rd) 849 Paul Rd Rochester NY 
2022-23 Village Plaza 16-18-20 Slayton Ave Spencerport NY 
2022-23 WEMOCO 3589 Big Ridge Rd. Spencerport NY 
2022-23 Westview Emergency Plan 

Moved by C. Phillips, seconded by K. Dillon; passed unanimously. 

18. Adjournment
At 7:20 p.m. a motion was made by M. May to adjourn the meeting, seconded by K. Dillon; passed
unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Jo Anne L. Antonacci 
Clerk Pro Tem 



5. Public Interaction



6. Financial Reports

1. Resolution to Accept Treasurer’s Report

2. Resolution to Accept WinCap Report



BEGINNING CASH ON HAND 

RECEIPTS: 

Interest Earned 

Charges for Services 

Non-Contract Services 

Collected for Other Funds 

State, Federal and Local Aid 

Transfers from Other Funds 

Miscellaneous Funds 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Payroll and Benefits 

Warrants 

Transfers to Other Funds 

Miscellaneous Disbursements 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

ENDING CASH ON HAND: 

Monroe 2 - Orleans BOCES 

Treasurer's Report 

Period Ending July 31, 2022 

  

_ GENE a ——n ee 

5,539.91 

4,574,789.79 

57,306.47 

2,500.00 

60,320.74 

  

4,700,456.91 

1,546,880.90 

3,542,397.93 

33.75 

  

5,089,312.58 

GENERAL FUND CHECKING 

GENERAL FUND SAVINGS 

PAYROLL CHECKING 

DENTAL/FSA ACCOUNT CASH 

GENERAL FUND CD 

CASH- LIABILITY RESERVE 

CASH- UNEMPLOYMENT RES 

CASH- CTE RESERVE 

TREASURY INVESTMENTS   

RAL FUND 
es ee 

16,665,087.07. 

4,700,456.91 

(5,089,312.58) 

16,276,231.40 

  

9,830,219.91 

334,704.17 

40,700.92 

187,243.31 

1,003,442.95 

126,680.77 

1,673,765.16 

335,049.52 

2,744,424.69 

16,276,231.40 
  

  

    

SPECIAL AIDFUND) ae 

  

18.62 

12,674.00 

591,549.01 

9,831.30 
  

614,072.93 

250.00 

139,245.94 

263.73 

  

139,759.67 

SPECIAL AID CHKG - CHASE 

SPECIAL AID CHKG - M&T 

570,911.32 

614,072.93 

(139,759.67) 

1,045,224.58 
  

1,044,400.03 

824.55 

  

1,045,224.58 

     



BEGINNING CASH ON HAND 

RECEIPTS: 

Interest Earned 

Component Contributions 

Transfers from Other funds 

Donations 

Miscellaneous Funds 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Warrants 

Scholarships 

Transfers to Other Funds 

Miscellaneous Disbursements 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

ENDING CASH ON HAND: 

  

“MISC SPE 

  

21.96 

  

21.96 

2,500.00 

  

2,500.00 

GIFT FUND SAVINGS 

CIAL REVENUE a 

    

74,428.15 

21.96 

(2,500.00) 

71,950.11 

71,950.11 

  

      

CAPITALFUND | 
— SF 

a a et 

1,007.78 

  

1,007.78 

CAPITAL FUND CHECKING 

CAPITAL FUND INVESTMENTS 

1,184,587.86 

1,007.78 

1,185,595.64 

  

184,574.87 

1,001,020.77 
  

1,185,595.64 

   



BEGINNING CASH ON HAND 

RECEIPTS: 

interest Earned 

Contributions 

Miscellaneous Funds 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Claims 

Admin and Other Disbursements 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

ENDING CASH ON HAND: 

RASHP | CHECKING 

RASHP | SAVINGS / INVESTMENTS 

RASHP Il CHECKING 

RASHP II SAVINGS / INVESTMENTS 

RASWC CHECKING 

RASWC SAVINGS / INVESTMENTS 

WFL WC CHECKING 

TREASURY INVESTMENTS 
TOTAL CASH 

  

------- CUSTODIAL FUNDS ------ 
  

  

Rochester Area 
School Health Plan |     

Rochester Area 

School Health Plan u       

15,781,933.45 

4,214.43 

1,318,480.13 

130,718,466.83 

14,492.82 

18,334,721.06 

Rochester Area’ 

School Workers’ Comp 

: Plan     
Wayne Finge Lakes 

Workers’ Comp | Plan     

  

1,322,694.56 

1,526,593.04 

113,688.71 

1,640,281.75 

15,464,346.26 

1,908,595.41 

6,047,815.95 

7,507,934.90 

18,349,213.88 

20,736,645.79 

759,687.44 

21,496,333.23 

127,571,347.48 

27,178,913.72 

81,839,073.60 

18,553,360.16 

30, 841 7023. 37 

864.94 

494,028.75 

325,1 39.58 

174,860.42 

  

494,893.69 

573,206.60 

143,801.42 

717,008.02 

30,618,909.04 

6,003,831.90 

16,857,142.24 

7,757,934.90 

174,860.42 

177,068.87 

177,068.87 

322,931.13 

322,931.13 

TOTAL CUSTODIAL 

177,666,563.23 

20,341 ,662.55 

(24,030,691.87) 

173,977,533.91 

1,908,595.41 

6,047,815.95 

27,178,913.72 

81,839,073.60 

6,003,831.90 

16,857,142.24 

322,931.13 

33,819,229.96 
    15,464,346.26 127,571,347.48 30,618,909.04 322,931.13 173,977,533.91 

   



  Collateral Analysis 

Bank Totals 

Collateral: 

FDIC 

Additional FDIC through CD Option 

Collateral held by Bank 

Collateral held by Third Party 

Over / (Under) Collateralized 

M&T Bank 

37,835,071.20 

500,000.00 

38,245,573.06 

38,745,573.06 

910,501.86 

Five Star Bank 

81,205,689.58 

250,000.00 

65,690,268.99 

15,332,109.03 

81,272,378.02 

66,688.44 

Chase Bank 

36,952,120.21 

250,000.00 

40,501,004.30 

—_———————— 

40,751,004.30   3,798,884.09 
  
  
Treasurer's Notes: 

Maintaining a CD in Capitat Fund netted us almost $1,000 in interest when it matured this month. 
Around half of our 21-22 receivables at June 30th have been received through July 31st. 
Checking account interest rates have doubled and tripled in the past few months. 

EDEL OVA Khater District Clap] Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operations Crepsyer/ 

216/22 a(ilad )/ 92. 
Date Date Date 

This is to certify that | have received these balances: 

Met 

 



September 01, 2022 

02:46:17 pm 

Budget Account Description 

0 Administration 

100 SALARIES 

200 EQUIPMENT 

300 SUPPLIES 

400 CONTRACTUAL 

470 Rental of Facilities 

700 INTEREST ON REVENUE NOTES 

800 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

899 Oth Post Retirement Benft 

910 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL FUND 

950 TRANSFER FROM O & M 

960 TRANSFER CHARGE 

Subtotal of 0 Administration 

1 Career Education 

100 SALARIES 

200 EQUIPMENT 

300 SUPPLIES 

400 CONTRACTUAL 

480 SCH DIST AND OTHER BOCES 

800 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

950 TRANSFER FROM O & M 

960 TRANSFER CHARGE 

990 TRANS CREDS FR OTHER FUND 

Subtotal of 1 Career Education 

2 Special Education 

100 SALARIES 

200 EQUIPMENT 

300 SUPPLIES 

400 CONTRACTUAL 

490 SCH DIST AND OTHER BOCES 

800 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

950 TRANSFER FROM O&M 

960 TRANSFER CHARGE 

970 TR CREDS FR SERVICE PROGR 

Subtotal of 2 Special Education 

3 Itinerent Services 

100 SALARIES 

200 EQUIPMENT 

300 SUPPLIES 

400 CONTRACTUAL 

Winfon ler 29 0R 321 29 

MONROE 2 - ORLEANS BOCES 
Budget Status Report As Of: 08/31/2022 

Fiscal 

initial 
Appropriation 

1,221,019.00 

15,650.00 

16,450.00 

400,609.00 

2,370,568.00 

4,000.00 

608,158.00 

6,066,488.00 

800,000.00 

69,837.00 

271,154.00 

11,843,933.00 

4,484,827.00 

105,000.00 

415,750.00 

309,250.00 

28,125.51 

2,284,913.00 

1,417,510.00 

600,742.00 

-6,750.00 

9,639,367.51 

6,331,556.00 

148,071.00 

68,333.00 

1,174,556.00 

5,486,216.52 

3,606, 135.00 

415,023.00 

15,742,997.00 

-187,595.00 

32,785,292.52 

12,272,957.00 

116,420.00 

97,307.00 
1,183,047.00 

Year: 2023 

Fund: A GENERAL FUND 

Adjustments 

0.00 

30,428.00 

0.00 

8,970.69 

0.00 

0.00 

-3,500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

35,898.69 

-103,000.00 

237,352.54 

11,351.91 

0.16 

-10,812.00 

-§5,000.00 

0.00 

11,552.00 

0.00 

91,444.61 

0.00 

5,785.40 

8,816.41 

17,642.82 

-87,791.46 

-8,750.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-64,296.83 

35,580.00 

1,239.99 

-154.00 

-35,180.00 

Current 
Appropriation 

1,221,019.00 

46,078.00 

16,450.00 

409,579.69 

2,370,568.00 

4,000.00 

604,658.00 

6,066,488.00 

800,000.00 

69,837.00 

271,154.00 

11,879,831.69 

4,381,827.00 

342,352.54 

427,101.91 

309,250.16 

17,313.51 

2,229,913.00 

1,417,510.00 

612,294.00 

-6,750.00 

9,730,812.12 

6,331 ,556.00 

153,856.40 

77,149.41 

1,192,198.82 

5,398,425.06 

3,597,385.00 

415,023.00 

15,742,997.00 

-187,595.00 

32,720,995.69 

12,308,537.00 

117,659.99 

97,153.00 

1,147,867.00 

Year-to-Date 
Expenditures 

194,916.36 

0.00 

4,761.48 

145,368.55 

496,175.06 

0.00 

36,486.80 

2,800.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

880,508.25 

126,963.12 

139,061.81 

76,928.51 

82,720.25 

0.00 

23,366.79 

0.00 

11,552.00 

0.00 

460,592.48 

87,886.86 

255.41 

1,963.13 

943.17 

0.00 

18,264.88 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

109,313.45 

97,123.88 

100.00 

168.69 

2,662.91 

Encumbrance 
Outstanding 

1,013,669.75 

30,428.00 

10,200.10 

99,565.64 

1,068,312.53 

0.00 

140,177.47 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,362,353.49 

3,704,407.05 

198,772.86 

116,938.94 

101,821.50 

0.00 

613,642.27 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,735,582.62 

5,968,481.05 

22,862.17 

17,677.75 

30,354.32 

0.00 

955,603.89 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6,994,979.18 

10,559,214.84 

1,266.00 

6,489.34 

15,109.36 

Page 1 

Unencumbered 
Balance 

12,432.89 

15,650.00 

1,488.42 

164,645.50 

806,080.41 

4,000.00 

427,993.73 

6,063,688.00 

800,000.00 

69,837.00 

271,154.00 

8,636,969.95 

550,456.83 

4,517.87 

233,234.46 

124,708.41 

17,313.51 

1,592,903.94 

1,417,510.00 

600,742.00 

-6,750.00 

4,534,637.02 

275,188.09 

130,738.82 

57,508.53 

1,160,901.33 

5,398,425.06 

2,623,516.23 

415,023.00 

15,742,997.00 

~187,595.00 

25,616,703.06 

1,652,198.28 

116,293.99 
90,494.97 

1,130,094.73



September 01, 2022 

02:46:17 pm 

Budget Account Description 

490 SCH DIST AND OTHER BOCES 

800 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

950 TRANSFER FROM O & M 

960 TRANSFER CHARGE 

970 TR CREDS FR SERVICE PROGR 

Subtotal of 3 Itinerent Services 

4 General Instruction 

100 SALARIES 

200 EQUIPMENT 

300 SUPPLIES 

400 CONTRACTUAL 

490 SCH DIST AND OTHER BOCES 

800 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

950 TRANSFER FROM O & M 

960 TRANSFER CHARGE 

970 TR CREDS FR SERVICE PROGR 

990 TRANS CREDS FR OTHER FUND 

Subtotal of 4 General Instruction 

5 Instruction Support 

100 SALARIES 

200 EQUIPMENT 

300 SUPPLIES 

400 CONTRACTUAL 

490 SCH DIST AND OTHER BOCES 

800 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

950 TRANSFER FROM O &M 

960 TRANSFER CHARGE 

970 TR CREDS FR SERVICE PROGR 

990 TRANS CREDS FR OTHER FUND 

Subtotal of 5 Instruction Support 

6 Other Services 

100 SALARIES 

200 EQUIPMENT 

300 SUPPLIES 

400 CONTRACTUAL 

490 SCH DIST AND OTHER BOCES 

800 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

950 TRANSFER FROM O & M 

960 TRANSFER CHARGE 

970 TR CREDS FR SERVICE PROGR 

Winfoan ler 2708 321 29 

Fiscal Year: 2023 

Fund: A GENERAL FUND 

Initial 

Appropriation 

651,205.39 

6,525,938.00 

8,415.00 

1,358,059.00 

-11,265,795.00 

10,947,553.39 

1,823,548.00 

5,100.00 

10,850.00 

691,688.00 

77,395.56 

640,205.00 

143,987.00 

183,465.00 

~48,055.00 

-3,160.00 

3,525,023.56 

5,863,168.00 

3,511,696.00 

832,892.00 

§,331,752.00 

617,369.02 

2,753,512.00 

680,763.00 

1,113,972.00 

-2,729,807.00 

-86,679.00 

17,888,638.02 

2,451,251 .00 

483,443.00 

34,988.00 

3,787,082.00 

7,861,542.01 

1,095,634.00 

121,997.00 

125,810.00 

-1,903,103.00 

Adjustments 

-570,942.40 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-569,456.41 

8,328.00 

1,000.00 

3,500.00 

14,144.72 

-9,727.70 

4,224.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

21,469.02 

13,544.00 

3,593,734.51 

52,637.59 

289,587.84 

-21,290.71 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-11,552.00 

0.00 

3,916,661 .23 

23,270.54 
417,065.19 

7,501.85 

199,973.75 

-3,838,399.93 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

MONROE 2 - ORLEANS BOCES 

Budget Status Report As Of: 08/31/2022 

Current 
Appropriation 

80,262.99 

6,525,938.00 

8,415.00 

1,358,059.00 

-11,265,795.00 

10,378,096.98 

1,831 ,876.00 

6,100.00 

14,350.00 

705,832.72 

67,667.86 

644,429.00 

143,987.00 

183,465.00 

~48,055.00 

-3,160.00 

3,546,492.58 

5,876,712.00 

7,105,430.51 

885,529.59 

§,621,339.84 

596,078.31 

2,753,512.00 

680,763.00 

1,113,972.00 

-2,741,359.00 

-86,679.00 

21,805,299.25 

2,474,521.54 

900,508.19 

42,489.85 

3,987,055.75 

4,023,142.08 

1,095,634.00 

121,997.00 

125,810.00 

-1,903,103.00 

Year-to-Date 
Expenditures 

0.00 

18,785.23 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

118,840.71 

690,739.92 

0.00 

1,379.91 

112,356.66 

895.00 

112,244.36 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

917,615.85 

551,985.98 

655,324.69 

85,779.32 

2,314,472.67 

31,026.12 

87,589.39 

0.00 

0.00 

-11,552.00 

0.00 

3,714,626.17 

336,493.76 

5,611.68 

7,318.30 

252,107.60 

67,047.78 

49,151.92 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Encumbrance 
Outstanding 

0.00 

1,644,361.85 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

12,226,441.39 

1,011,933.96 

0.00 

3,654.76 

140,562.99 

0.00 

172,698.13 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,328,849.84 

4,654,437.95 

3,563,879.11 

185,645.56 

1,275,725.19 

0.00 

690,365.03 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

10,370,052.84 

1,743,603.36 

366,673.01 

3,507.95 

1,333,657.23 

0.00 

248,391.87 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page 2 

Unencumbered 
Balance 

80,262.99 

4,862,790.92 

8,415.00 

1,358,059.00 

-11,265,795.00 

-1,967,185.12 

129,202.12 

6,100.00 

9,315.33 

452,913.07 

66,772.86 

359,486.51 

143,987.00 

183,465.00 

-48,055.00 

-3,160.00 

1,300,026.89 

670,288.07 

2,886,226.71 

614,104.71 

2,031,141.98 

565,052.19 

1,975,557.58 

680,763.00 

1,113,972.00 

-2,729,807.00 

-86,679.00 

7,720,620.24 

394,424.42 

528,223.50 

31,663.60 

2,401,290.92 

3,956,094.30 

798,090.21 

121,997.00 

125,810.00 

-1,903,103.00



September 01, 2022 

02:46:17 pm 

Budget Account Description 

990 TRANS CREDS FR OTHER FUND 

Subtotal of 6 Other Services 

7 Undefined 

100 SALARIES 

200 EQUIPMENT 

300 SUPPLIES 

400 CONTRACTUAL 

800 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

950 TRANSFER FROMO &M 

960 TRANSFER CHARGE 

970 TR CREDS FR SERVICE PROGR 

990 TRANS CREDS FR OTHER FUND 

Subtotal of 7 Undefined 

Total GENERAL FUND 

Winfan Vier 22 NR 321 29 

MONROE 2 - ORLEANS BOCES 
Budget Status Report As Of: 08/31/2022 

Fiscal Year: 2023 

Fund: A GENERAL FUND 

Initial 
Appropriation 

-115,726.00 

13,942,918.01 

3,418,835.00 

48,800.00 

233,680.00 

1,853,869.00 

1,638,322.00 

574,609.00 

1,543,402.00 

-8,237,387.00 

-1,074,130.00 

0.00 

100,572,726.01 

Adjustments 

0.00 

-3,190,588.60 

-6,800.00 

-21,185.00 

4,437.00 

79,548.00 

-56,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

241,131.71 

Current 
Appropriation 

-115,726.00 

10,752,329.41 

3,412,035.00 

27,615.00 

238,117.00 

1,933,417.00 

1,582,322.00 

574,609.00 

1,543,402.00 

-8,237,387.00 

-1,074,130.00 

0.00 

100,813,857.72 

Year-to-Date 
Expenditures 

0.00 

717,731.04 

407,308.74 

0.00 

11,530.94 

421,289.36 

86,078.27 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

926,207.31 

7,845,435.26 

Encumbrance 
Outstanding 

0.00 

3,695,833.42 

2,399,322.49 

8,061.14 

111,003.70 

862,094.74 

359,184.01 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,739,666.08 

45,453,758.86 

Page 3 

Unencumbered 
Balance 

-115,726.00 

6,338,764.95 

605,403.77 

19,553.86 

115,582.36 

650,032.90 

1,137,059.72 

574,609.00 

1,543,402.00 

-8,237,387.00 

-1,074,130.00 

-4,665,873.39 

47,514,663.60



7. Board Presentation(s): Human Resources; Karen Brown, Esq.



Human Resources and  
Legal Update 

Presented by Karen M. Brown, Esq.
Assistant Superintendent for HR



NYS Covid Leave Law 



NYS COVID Leave Law

• Staff are allowed at least 5 days off if 
positive for COVID and under an isolation 
order

• Staff can take leave under the law no 
more than 3x 



NYS Vaccination Leave Law 



NYS Vaccination Leave Law

• Staff are allowed a “sufficient period of 
time” up to 4 hours off, per injection, to 
obtain a COVID 19 vaccination 

• Boosters are included 

• Law expires December 31, 2023  



Health Care Worker Bonus 
Program  (HWB)

• Provides bonuses for certain health care and 
mental health workers in the health care industry 
and P-12

• Part of 2023 Fiscal Year Budget
• Goal is to “recruit, retain and reward” these 

workers
• Bonus amounts are commensurate with the 

number of hours worked during designated 
vesting periods for up to a total of $3000 per 
eligible worker



Health Care Worker Bonus 
Program cont. 

Eligible job titles include:

• Nurse Practiioner
• Registered Nurse
• Licensed Practical Nurse
• Psychologist 
• Social Worker
• Occupational Therapist
• Physical Therapist



Health Care Worker Bonus 
Program cont. 

Qualified employers will pay bonus amounts to qualified employees 
based on the number of hours worked during the vesting period as 
defined below:
• Qualified employees who work at least 20 hours but no more than 

30 hours per week are eligible for a bonus of $500;
• Qualified employees who work at least 30 hours but no more than 

35 hours per week are eligible for a bonus of $1,000; and
• Qualified employees who work at least 35 hours per week are 

eligible for a bonus of $1,500.



Alyssa’s Law
All schools must consider silent panic alarm 

systems as part of their school safety plan 



Referral Incentive 
BOCES offers $500 to staff who refer a new 

staff member who stays 6 months 
To date, we’ve paid 4 referrals and have 3 more 

in the pike  



ESYP Referral Incentive 
BOCES offered $50 to staff who referred a 

person to ESYP and that person worked at 
least 27 days

We paid one referral  



ESYP Attendance  
Staff received $1200 if they missed no more 

than 2 days and an additional $300 if they had 
perfect attendance 

• 199 (78%) had perfect attendance 
• 44 (17%) had no more than 2 absences  



Perfect Attendance
• 22 employees, or 2.8% of contractual staff, 

achieved perfect attendance in the 20-21 
school year with a breakdown as follows:

Administrators: 3 (8%)
Classified staff: 9 (5%) 
O&M: 3 (10%)
TA & SBAs: 1 (0.5%) 
Teachers: 6 (2%)



Perfect Attendance 
3 Year Comparison  

18-19 20-21 21-22
Administrators: 9% 9% 8%
Classified staff: 5% 7% 5%
O&M: 2% 18% 10%
SBAs: 0% 1% 0.5%
TAs: 1% 3% 0%
Teachers: 4% 3% 2%
All staff combined: 3.5% 4% 2.8%



Any questions?



8. Old Business

1. Confirm Board Reps for Building Level Emergency Teams



2022-23 Board Reps Building Level Safety Teams 

CTE – Dennis Laba 
Westview – Kathleen Dillon 
ESC/ECLC – Heather Pyke 
RTP – Michael May 
Ridgecrest – Kathleen Dillon 



9. New Business

1. First Reading Policy Series 3000



POLICY NUMBER RATIONALE

3111

District Superintendent
Review

3112

Administrative and 

Supervisory Personnel

Review

3120

Evaluation of the District 

Superintendent and Other 

Administrative Staff

POLICY NOT INCLUDED. DO NOT REVIEW.

Policy is part of the Annual Policies which were previously reviewed at the February 

16, 2022 Cabinet meeting.

3130

Administrative Interns
Review

3140

Consultants
Removed last sentence for accuracy.

3211

Organizational Chart
Review

3220

Administrative Councils, 

Cabinets and Committees

Review

3221

Chief School 

Administrator's Council

Review

VARIOUS POLICY UPDATES CHART

"Review" means no substantive changes.  

NOTE: Changes to he/she, his/her pronouns were made to this series where applicable.

3000 SERIES

(Italics means added in, strikethrough means to take out.)



Page 1 of 3 
Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Policy 
Series 3000 – Administration 
Policy #3111 – DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT 
 
The District Superintendent shall be recommended for appointment by the Board to the Commissioner 
as required by law and Regulations of the Commissioner. The request for appointment by the 
Commissioner shall be by Resolution of the Board. The District Superintendent shall be the Chief 
Executive Officer but under the direction and control of the Board, shall have general supervision 
over all matters affecting directly or indirectly the operations of the BOCES.  

Qualifications 
The District Superintendent must be duly certified as required by law and by the Regulations of the 
Commissioner of Education.  

Powers and Duties 
The District Superintendent shall possess the powers and discharge the duties herein set forth below 
and execute those prescribed by law as contained in various sections.  
 
Attendance at Board Meetings 
The District Superintendent shall attend all meetings of the Board unless previously excused.  
 
Execute Board Policy 
The District Superintendent shall be responsible for carrying into effect the policies and formulating 
regulations to insure implementation of policies adopted by the Board.  
 
General Management 
The District Superintendent shall be responsible for the general management of the BOCES.  
 
School Calendar 
The District Superintendent shall submit annually a school calendar to the Board for approval.  

Instruction 
The District Superintendent shall be responsible for the fulfillment of the educational goals and 
purposes of the BOCES and shall serve as an authority in educational matters making 
recommendations to, and advising with the Board in all matters pertaining to courses of study, 
continuing education, extracurricular activities, admissions of students, their instruction, discipline, 
grading and promotion, and the selection of textbooks and educational equipment and supplies.  

Curriculum 
The District Superintendent shall recommend to the Board revisions, eliminations and additions to the 
curricular and extracurricular programs.  

Program Supervision 
The District Superintendent shall be responsible for, and shall have general supervision over, all 
activities of BOCES and the operation of the BOCES administrative and business offices.  
 
Employee Supervision 
The District Superintendent shall have general supervision and direction over all employees of the 
BOCES. The District Superintendent shall have the power to assign and transfer all teachers and other 



Page 2 of 3 
Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Policy 
Series 3000 – Administration 
Policy #3111 – DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT 
 
employees, as deemed best, provided that if any such assignment or transfer shall involve a change of 
status or salary, it shall be subject to approval by the Board.  
 
Establish Rules and Regulations 
The District Superintendent shall make and enforce such supplementary rules and regulations that are 
deemed to be conducive to and in the best interest of the BOCES, subject to approval of the Board.  
 
Budget Preparation 
The District Superintendent shall prepare or cause to be prepared the proposed annual administrative, 
capital, and program budgets of BOCES and submit them to the Board for consideration. The District 
Superintendent shall provide tuition and program expense projections for the following year to the 
component school districts.   

Purchases 
The District Superintendent shall make recommendations to the Board concerning, and shall have 
general supervision over: purchase of books, furniture, equipment, materials and supplies, and all 
improvements, alterations, repairs, maintenance and operation of the school plant, property and 
facilities.  

Expenditures 
The District Superintendent shall have general supervision over all duly authorized expenditures. The 
District Superintendent shall have supervision over all purchase orders and other requisitions issued 
in the name of the BOCES.  

Personnel Appointments 
The District Superintendent shall appoint, in accordance with the established policies of the Board, 
personnel to aid in carrying out the duties prescribed by law or stated herein, and shall have complete 
jurisdiction over such personnel. The District Superintendent shall have jurisdiction in all matters of 
record keeping, providing for substitute teachers, supervision and maintenance of buildings and 
grounds, and on all other matters related to the operation of the BOCES.  
 
Job Descriptions 
The District Superintendent shall be responsible for ensuring the development and maintenance of a 
Job Description Manual for all employees of the BOCES.  

Records 
The District Superintendent shall keep, or cause to be kept, adequate educational records and 
information on all students and employees; and prepare, or cause to be prepared, annual and special 
statutory reports required by state, federal and local agencies.  

Communications 
The District Superintendent shall prepare and distribute materials by whatever means are appropriate 
to describe the operations of the BOCES to the various publics that are served, the staffs and school 
board members of component school districts, and parents and residents within the districts.  



Page 3 of 3 
Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Policy 
Series 3000 – Administration 
Policy #3111 – DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT 
 
Human Relations 
The District Superintendent shall represent the BOCES in matters involving human relations. The 
District Superintendent shall receive complaints and transmit to any parties affected thereby all votes 
and directions of the Board affecting students, parents or personnel.  
 
Other Duties as Assigned 
The District Superintendent shall have such further powers and duties as the Board or Legislature may 
from time to time prescribe.  

Policy References: 
(Refer also to Policy #4120 -- Budget Development and Adoption.)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted:  7/13/99 
Revised:  5/14/08 
Revised: 11/17/2010 
Revised: 9/18/2013 
Revised: 9/21/2016 
Reviewed: 10/16/2019 



Page 1 of 2 
Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Policy 
Series 3000 – Administration 
Policy #3112 – ADMINISTRATIVE AND SUPERVISORY PERSONNEL 
 
 

General 
The Board has the responsibility for the employment of administrative and supervisory personnel in 
the BOCES. No such person shall be employed unless nominated by the District Superintendent.  

Administrative and supervisory personnel shall be considered to be those employees, officially 
designated by the Board action, as responsible for administrative and supervisory tasks required to 
carry out BOCES policy, programs, decisions and actions.  

These employees shall meet all certification and/or Civil Service requirements as outlined in New 
York Education Law, New York State Civil Service Law, and the Rules and Regulations of the 
Commissioner of Education. The administrative and supervisory staff shall meet these requirements 
at the time of employment.  

The obligations, duties and responsibilities of all administrative and supervisory personnel shall be 
set forth in the job descriptions issued by the District Superintendent.  

Probation and Tenure 
All administrative and supervisory personnel, except the District Superintendent, shall be appointed 
to their positions for a probationary period of not more than four years (unless extended by mutual 
consent of all necessary parties). Administrative and supervisory personnel shall be placed on tenure 
at the completion of their probationary appointment if their performance is deemed exemplary by 
their immediate supervisor, the District Superintendent, and the Board and in accordance with 
applicable law as related to Annual Professional Performance Review.   

The Board, the District Superintendent, and all administrative and supervisory personnel are 
obligated to adhere to the New York State Education Law and all applicable Rules and Regulations 
of the Commissioner in matters relating to probationary and tenure appointments.  

Selection Procedures For Administrative/Supervisory Positions 
All administrative and supervisory positions in the BOCES are established by the Board, or by State 
Law, or both.  

The Board may establish new administrative and/or supervisory positions when recommended by 
the District Superintendent to attain the educational goals set by the BOCES.  

In each case for a new position, the Board shall approve the position based upon need in the 
following order: 

a) Establishment of the need for the position;  

b) Job description presented by the District Superintendent. 

c) Appointment of a person to fill the position upon majority vote of the Board.  



Page 2 of 2 
Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Policy 
Series 3000 – Administration 
Policy #3112 – ADMINISTRATIVE AND SUPERVISORY PERSONNEL 
 

  

Education Law Sections 2204, 2212, 3006, 3007, 3008, 3009, 3010, 3014, 3031, 3019-a and 3020-a  

Civil Service Law Sections 35(g), 50-59 and 60-65 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted:  7/13/99 
Revised: 11/17/2010 
Revised: 9/18/2013 
Revised: 10/21/2015 
Reviewed: 9/21/2016 
Reviewed: 10/16/2019 



Page 1 of 1 
Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Policy 
Series 3000 – Administration 
Policy #3130 – ADMINISTRATIVE INTERNS 
 
 

 

The BOCES recognizes the value of and need for administrative internships to further develop skills 
of persons desiring to become full time administrators. To that end, this BOCES encourages the use 
of interns from duly accredited colleges and universities. It is agreed that intern(s) will be employed 
for the length of time and for such salary or as unpaid that can be mutually determined, and as 
recommended by the District Superintendent and subject to the approval of the Board. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted:  7/13/99 
Revised: 11/17/2010 
Reviewed: 9/18/2013 
Reviewed: 9/21/2016 
Reviewed: 10/16/2019 



Page 1 of 1 
Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Policy 
Series 3000 – Administration 
Policy #3140 - CONSULTANTS 
 
 
 

The administrative and supervisory staff of the BOCES shall encourage the use of professional 
consultants from the State Education Department, colleges, universities, and other resource persons, 
when such consultative services will benefit BOCES and districts it serves. All consultants shall be 
approved by the District Superintendent or his or her his/her/their designee. 

Consultants shall be compensated according to agreed-upon hourly and/or daily rates commensurate 
with their standard fees and those paid for such services. Additional expenses for travel, meals and 
lodging shall be allowed, if applicable and with prior approval.  A consultant who is a public school 
District retiree is subject to earning and other limitations when working in the public sector.  As a 
result he/she is responsible for checking with TRS or ERS and adhering to those limitations. 

Directors shall submit in writing to the District Superintendent each proposal to use such consultant.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted:  7/13/99 
Revised: 10/22/08 
Revised: 11/17/2010 
Reviewed: 9/18/2013 
Reviewed: 9/21/2016 
Reviewed: 10/16/2019 



Page 1 of 1 
Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Policy 
Series 3000 – Administration 
Policy #3211 – ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 
 

 
 
 

 

The administrative structure of BOCES is contained on the following page. 

Any changes in the administrative structure shall be subject to approval by the Board. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted:  7/13/99 
Revised: 11/17/2010 
Revised: 9/18/2013 
Revised: 11/19/2014 
Revised: 8/19/2015 
Revised: 9/21/2016 
Revised: 8/21/2019 
Revised: 4/01/2020 
Revised: 8/18/2021 



State Education Department;
Commissioner of Education

Assistant  
Superintendent for 

Finance and Operations

Business
Operations

Human Resources
Operations

Health Plan 
Consortiums

Workers
Comp.

COSER
Supervision

Shared
Business 
Manager

Purchasing

Capital
Projects

Facility/Lease
Management

Shared Buildings 
& Grounds 
Supervisor

Assistant  
Superintendent  

for Human Resources

Assistant Superintendent for 
Accountability, Assessment  

and Technology

Monroe/Orleans 
Accountability, 
Assessment 

and Reporting 
Services

(M.A.A.R.S.)

Communication 
and Technology

Services

Monroe Regional 
Information  

Center (RIC)

Special Education 
Mid-West Regional 
Partnership Center

Diversity, 
Equity and 
Inclusivity 

Co-Ser

Assistant  
Superintendent for 

Instructional Programs

Career & 
Technical
Education

Center for  
Workforce

Development

Westside
Academy

SED &  
District Supt. 

Initiatives

Regional Summer
School

Exceptional
Children

Special
Education

English 
Language 
Learners

Statewide
Center for 

School Health

School
Improvement

Co-Ser

Regional 
Bilingual 

Education 
Resource 
Network  

(RBE-RN)

Regional Adult 
Education Network 

(RAEN)

Reading
Recovery

Grant
Writing

Staff/Curriculum 
Development 

Network (S/CDN)

NYSED & 
District Supt. 

Initiatives

BOCES 4 
Science  
Program

Assistant Superintendent for 
Curriculum, Instruction, and 
Professional Development

School
Investigators

Superintendent’s 
Disciplinary 
Hearings

Labor Relations

Monroe 2–Orleans Board of Cooperative Educational Services
Organizational Chart

Revised: 8/2021 

SED & District 
Supt. Initiatives

SED &  
District Supt. 

Initiatives

District Superintendent and
Chief Executive Officer

Safety and 
Security

Operations and  
Maintenance

Board Of Cooperative Educational Services

Required Board Officers and other 
annual appointments as listed at 

 the reorganizational meeting

Payroll

Benefits

Online Web  
Recruitment

Shared HR
Manager

SED & 
District Supt. 

Initiatives

HR 
Management 

Audits



Page 1 of 1 
Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Policy 
Series 3000 – Administration 
Policy #3220 – ADMINISTRATIVE COUNCILS, CABINETS AND COMMITTEES 
 
 

The Board authorizes the District Superintendent to establish such permanent or temporary councils, 
cabinets, and committees as are necessary for proper administration of Board policies and for the 
improvement of the total BOCES program. 

All councils, cabinets, and committees created by the District Superintendent shall be for the 
purpose of obtaining to a maximum degree the advice and counsel of administrative, supervisory 
and other personnel and to aid in communication. Functioning in an advisory capacity, such groups 
may make recommendations for submission to the Board through the District Superintendent.  Such 
groups shall exercise no inherent authority. Authority for establishing policy remains with the Board 
and authority for implementing policy remains with the District Superintendent. 

The membership, composition, and responsibilities of administrative councils, cabinets, and 
committees shall be defined by the District Superintendent and may be changed at his/her/their 
discretion. 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 

Policy References: 
Refer also to Policies #3221 - - Chief School Administrators’ Council and #3222 - - Cabinet.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  7/13/99 
Revised: 11/17/2010 
Reviewed: 9/18/2013 
Reviewed: 9/21/2016 
Reviewed: 10/16/2019 



Page 1 of 1 
Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Policy 
Series 3000 – Administration 
Policy #3221 – CHIEF SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR’S COUNCIL 
 
 

The District Superintendent may establish a Chief School Administrators' Council to provide a 
means for appropriate and necessary communication to occur between and among the BOCES and 
the component school districts. 

This council may be used to ascertain needs of school districts, discuss proposals for meeting such 
needs, provide information concerning legal requirements of school districts and other topics 
deemed appropriate by the District Superintendent. 

It is the intent of this council to maintain and develop close cooperation among and between 
component school districts and to facilitate the communication process within the BOCES area. 

Membership in the Chief School Administrators' Council is limited to the officially appointed Chief 
School Administrators of the component school districts who shall meet at such times and places as 
designated by the District Superintendent of Schools. 

Other personnel of the component school districts and BOCES may be requested to attend regularly 
or at specific meetings by the District Superintendent of Schools to facilitate the matters under 
consideration. 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

Adopted:  7/13/99 
Reviewed: 11/17/2010 
Reviewed: 9/18/2013 
Reviewed: 9/21/2016 
Reviewed: 10/16/2019 



 

9. New Business 

2. Resolution to Approve 2022 Regional Summer School Lease Amendments 

for Churchville-Chili CSD, Greece CSD, and Hilton CSD. 

  



MEMORANDUM OF AMENDMENT 
 
 
 This Memorandum of Amendment, by and between Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES 
(“Tenant”) and CHURCHVILLE-CHILI CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT (“Landlord”) hereby 
amend the 2022 Regional Summer School Lease agreement originally executed on or about July 
6, 2022, in accordance with Paragraph 7, as follows: 
 
 1. All terms and conditions of the original lease shall remain in effect with the following 
exceptions: 
 
 A. Paragraph 33 shall be modified as follows:  The annual 12-month rental rate shall be 
five dollars and ninety-eight cents ($5.98) per square foot prorated to 26 days.  The total amount 
of the rent for the 26-day period shall be eighteen thousand four hundred and one dollar and 
eighty-six cents ($18,401.86) for total square footage of 43,200 feet. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals to this 
Amendment. 
 
 
 
 
Dated: _____________, 2022   CHURCHVILLE-CHILI CENTRAL SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 
 
       BY:  _______________________________ 
        Dr. Lori Orologio 
        Superintendent 
 
 
 
Dated: _____________, 2022   MONROE 2-ORLEANS BOCES 
 
       BY:  _______________________________ 
        Jo Anne Antonacci 
        District Superintendent  
         
  



MEMORANDUM OF AMENDMENT 
 
 
 This Memorandum of Amendment, by and between Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES 
(“Tenant”) and GREECE CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT (“Landlord”) hereby amend the 
2022 Regional Summer School Lease agreement originally executed on or about July 14, 202, in 
accordance with Paragraph 7, as follows: 
 
 1. All terms and conditions of the original lease shall remain in effect with the following 
exceptions: 
 

A. Paragraph 33 shall be modified as follows:   
 
The annual 12-month rental rate shall be nine dollars and seventeen cents ($9.17) per 
square foot prorated to 26 days at Greece Athena.  The total amount of the rent for the 
26-day period shall be nineteen thousand three hundred thirty-five dollars and 
seventy-six cents ($19,335.76) for total square footage of 29,600 feet. 
 
The annual 12-month rental rate shall be nine dollars and seventeen ($9.17) per 
square foot prorated to 13 days at Lakeshore Elementary.  The total amount of the 
rent for the 13-day period shall be three thousand one hundred thirty-five dollars and 
fifty-three cents ($3,135.53) for total square footage of 9,600 feet. 
 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals to this 
Amendment. 
 
 
 
 
Dated: _____________, 2022   GREECE CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
       BY:  _______________________________ 
        Kathleen Graupman 
        Superintendent 
 
 
 
Dated: _____________, 2022   MONROE 2-ORLEANS BOCES 
 
       BY:  _______________________________ 
        Jo Anne Antonacci 
        District Superintendent  
         
  



MEMORANDUM OF AMENDMENT 
 
 
 This Memorandum of Amendment, by and between Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES 
(“Tenant”) and HILTON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT (“Landlord”) hereby amend the 2022 
Regional Summer School Lease agreement originally executed on or about July 14, 2022, in 
accordance with Paragraph 7, as follows: 
 
 1. All terms and conditions of the original lease shall remain in effect with the following 
exceptions: 
 
 A. Paragraph 33 shall be modified as follows:  The annual 12-month rental rate shall be 
five dollars and twenty-five cents ($5.25) per square foot prorated to 13 days.  The total amount 
of the rent for the 13-day period shall be one thousand three hundred forty-six dollars and eighty-
four cents ($1,346.84) for total square footage of 7,200 feet. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals to this 
Amendment. 
 
 
 
 
Dated: _____________, 2022   HILTON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
       BY:  _______________________________ 
        Dr. Casey Kosiorek 
        Superintendent 
 
 
 
Dated: _____________, 2022   MONROE 2-ORLEANS BOCES 
 
       BY:  _______________________________ 
        Jo Anne Antonacci 
        District Superintendent  
         
  



9. New Business

3. Resolution to Approve Demarte Companies Property Holdings, LLC 
Lease (will be walked in)



  

       LEASE 
 

This lease (“Lease”) is made on the day of October 1, 2022, between DeMarte 
Companies Property Holdings LLC., with and address at 6 Turner Drive, 
Spencerport, NY 14559 (“Landlord”), and Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES, a Board of 
Cooperative Educational Services (“Tenant”);  

 
1. The Landlord agrees to rent to the Tenant and the Tenant agrees to 

rent from the Landlord the following property: 38 Turner Drive, Spencerport, 

New York, being an area of approximately 30,000 square feet, including 

mezzanine,  inside, and parking outside, with access to the road (the 

"Premises"). Over the term of this lease Tenant agrees to be flexible and 

work around Landlord’s renovation requirements and accommodate 

Landlord’s floor space needs of minimally 900 square feet. Landlord agrees 

to make every effort to not have the renovation work interfere with the day-

to-day operations of Tenant. 
 

2. The term of this Lease will be for a period of four (4) months from October 1, 2022 
(the "Commencement Date") until January 31, 2023 (the "Term"). This Lease is not 

renewable. Tenant1s occupancy shall begin on the Commencement Date. 

 
3 .  The rental payments will be $21,300.00 per month and will be payable by the 

Tenant to the Landlord at the address set forth above on the first day of each month, 

beginning on the Commencement Date (which monthly rent shall be prorated if the 

Commencement Date is a date other than the first day of the month). Any payment 

received by the Landlord more than ten (10) days beyond its due date, shall incur a late 

fee of 2%, which shall be paid as additional rent.  
  

 

A. It is the purpose and intent of Landlord and Tenant that the rent shall be 

absolutely net to Landlord, so that this Lease shall yield, net, to Landlord 

the rent herein specified during the term of this Lease, and that except as 

otherwise specifically provided in this Lease, all costs, expenses and 

obligations of every kind and nature whatsoever relating to the Leased 

Premises which may arise or become due during or out of the term of this 

Lease shall be paid by Tenant. 

B. Tenant agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Landlord, its directors, 

officers, agents, servants, and employees from and against any and all 

claims, actions or liabilities, damages, costs, judgments, loss, awards, 

penalties, reasonable attorneys' fees, court costs, expenses, and 

disbursements of any nature whether civil or criminal, for any breach of 

this Lease, and all willful or negligent acts or omissions by Tenant’s 



  
employees, students, and/or agents in connection with this Lease. 

The Landlord agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Tenant, its directors, 

officers, agents, servants and employees from and against any and all 

claims, actions or liabilities, damages, costs, awards, judgments, penalties, 

expenses, disbursements, reasonable attorneys' fees and court costs, of any 

nature whether civil or criminal, for any breach of this Lease and any and 

all willful or negligent acts or omissions by Landlord’s employees, agents 

and/or subcontractors in connection with this Lease including an 

inappropriate disclosure of confidential student data in violation of FERPA. 

C. Without any manner limiting the foregoing, and except as otherwise 

specifically provided in the Lease, Tenant hereby agrees to pay as 

additional rent all sums, taxes and assessments, water and pure water, rates 

and rents, charges for public utilities excises, levies, license and permit 

fees, and other governmental charges, general and special, ordinary and 

extraordinary, foreseen and unforeseen, of any kind and nature, which at 

any time during the term of this Lease may be assessed, levied, confirmed, 

imposed upon, or become due and payable out of, or in respect to, or 

become, a lien on the Leased Premises or any part thereof, or any 

appurtenants thereto, or franchises as may be appurtenant to the use of the 

Leased Premises; any such obligations may be paid in installments if the 

authority imposing such obligation permits installments, so long as 

payment is made before any fine, penalty, interest or cost be added thereto. 

D. Taxes: Additional Rent; The Tenant shall pay as additional rent, before 

any fine, penalty, interest or cost may be added thereto for the non-

payment thereof, all real estate taxes, assessments, water rates and water 

charges, and other governmental levies and charges, general and special, 

ordinary and extraordinary, unforeseen as well as foreseen, of any kind, 

which are assessed or imposed upon the Leased Property or any part 

thereof, or become payable during the term of this Lease. All taxes, 

assessments and water rents that are mentioned above to be paid by Tenant 

shall be prorated and adjusted to the length of the term. 

 
4. Throughout the term, Tenant, as its sole cost and expense, for the mutual benefit 

of Landlord and Tenant, shall maintain personal injury and property damage liability 

insurance against claims for personal injury, bodily injury, death or property damage 

occurring on, in or about the Premises, or resulting from or arising out of Tenant's use of 

the Premises during the term, of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) in 



  
respect of personal injury, bodily injury, death or property damage (combined single 

limit). Such policy shall expressly contain a contractual endorsement to provide 

coverage for Tenant's indemnification set forth in this Lease. Such policy shall be 

endorsed (1) as primary and (2) to waive rights of subrogation against Landlord. Prior 

to the Commencement Date, Tenant shall provide Landlord with a certificate containing 

evidence of such coverage and of the coverage required in herein, and Tenant shall 

thereafter provide Landlord with appropriate evidence of said coverage upon each 

anniversary date of the policy. In the event that Tenant fails to provide the certificate as 

set forth herein or fails to provide such evidence of such coverage within thirty (30) 

days of written request from Landlord, Landlord may obtain such insurance at Tenant's 

sole cost and expense and upon demand of Landlord, Tenant shall reimburse Landlord 

for the cost of procuring such insurance coverage. 

 

Tenant shall cause all parties performing work on or about the Premises or on 

behalf of Tenant to maintain, statutory Workers' Compensation coverage according to 

the laws of the State of New York and Employer's Liability coverage in limits of not 

less than Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00) 

 
Tenant covenants and agrees to promptly pay to Landlord as Additional 

Rent, upon demand the amount of any increase in the rate of insurance on the 

Premises that results by reason of Tenant's act(s) or Tenant's permitting certain 

activities to take place. 

 
5. The Tenant has inspected the Premises and has found it satisfactory. Tenant 

agrees to maintain the Premises and the surrounding outside areas in a clean and 

sanitary manner and not to make any alterations to the Premises without the Landlord's 

written consent. At the termination of this Lease, the Tenant agrees to leave the 

Premises in the same condition as when it was received, except for normal wear and 

tear. 

 
6. Tenant also agrees not to store or use any dangerous or hazardous materials, 

chemicals, or fuels, except for those used in the ordinary course of Tenant's business, 

without the written consent of the Landlord, which will not be unreasonably withheld. 

Tenant also agrees to comply with all rules, laws, and ordinances affecting the Premises, 

including all provisions of the Town of Ogden and the State of New York, and to assume 

full responsibility for any environmental damage which may occur as a result of Tenant's 

use or storage of any hazardous materials on the Premises. 

 
7. The Tenant agrees to obtain and pay for utilities which service Tenant's leased area. 

 



  
8. Telephone, cable, and internet services are available on the Premises. Their 

installation and payment shall be Tenant's responsibility. 

9. All vehicles of Tenant which are on the Premises, shall be licensed and 

registered in accordance with New York State law. 

 
10. The Tenant agrees not to sub-let the Premises or assign this Lease without the 

Landlord's written consent. Tenant agrees to allow the Landlord reasonable access to the 

Premises for inspection and repair. Landlord agrees to enter the Premises only after 

notifying the Tenant in advance, except in an emergency. 

 
11. If the Tenant fails to pay the rent on time or violates any other terms of this 

Lease, the Landlord will provide written notice of the violation or default. If the 

violation or default is monetary in nature and not corrected within ten (10) days, or if 

the default is not monetary in nature and not corrected within thirty (30) days (or such 

longer period as is reasonably practicable for such default to be cured so long as 

Tenant is diligently pursuing such cure), then the Landlord will have the right to 

terminate this Lease in accordance with state law. The Landlord will also have the right 

to re-enter the Premises and take possession of it and to take advantage of any other 

legal remedies available including under all applicable provisions of the Laws of the 

State of New York. The Tenant will be responsible for reasonable legal fees and court 

costs incurred by the Landlord in enforcing the terms and conditions of this Lease. 

 
12. If the Tenant remains as tenant after the expiration of this Lease without signing 

a new lease, a month-to-month tenancy will be created with the same terms and 

conditions as this Lease, except that such a new tenancy may be terminated by thirty 

(30) days written notice from either Tenant or the Landlord. 

 
13. Any build out of the Premises shall be in accordance with Tenant's instructions, 

except that all plans must be approved in writing by Landlord, which approval shall not 

be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed. 

 
14. Fixtures which Tenant may install into the Premises, shall become attachments 

to the property which shall be owned by Landlord. Trade fixtures and equipment of 

Tenant  shall remain the property of Tenant. 

 
15. Tenant shall use and occupy the Premises for all legal uses. The Premises may 

be used for no other purposes. 

 
 
 



  
16. Tenant acknowledges that the Premises is in good order and repair. Tenant 

shall at its own expense and at all times, maintain the interior of the Premises in good 

and safe condition. Tenant shall be responsible for all repairs to the interior of the 

Premises, except as stated otherwise herein, however, no repairs shall be commenced 

without the prior consent of the Landlord (except for emergent repairs). Landlord 

shall, at its own cost and expense, maintain the exterior of the Premises, including but 

not limited to structural walls, the roof, exterior windows and doors, HVAC systems 

and plumbing. 

 
17. Tenant shall not, without first obtaining the written consent of Landlord, 

make any alterations, additions, or improvements, in or to the Premises. 

 
18. Landlord shall not be liable for any damage to Tenant, or any other person, 

or to any property, occurring on the Premises, or any part thereof and Tenant agrees 

to hold Landlord harmless from any such claims for damages, unless such damage is 

a result of Landlord’s negligence or misconduct. 

 
19. Landlord shall maintain liability insurance in the same amounts as required of 

Tenant pursuant to Section 5 hereof and shall also maintain property insurance for the 

Premises in an amount not less than the replacement value of the Premises. 

 

20. In the event of a partial destruction of the Premises during the term hereof, from 

any cause, Landlord shall forthwith repair the same, provided such repairs can be made 

within sixty (60) days under existing governmental laws and regulations, but such partial 

destruction shall not terminate this Lease, except that Tenant shall be entitled to a 

proportionate reduction of rent while such repairs are being made, based upon the extent 

to which making the repairs shall interfere with the business of Tenant on the property. 

If such repairs cannot reasonably be made with sixty (60) days, Landlord, at its option 

and upon written notice to Tenant within said time period, may make the same within a 

reasonable time, but not more than one hundred twenty (120) days following such 

casualty, with this Lease continuing in effect with the rent proportionately abated as 

aforesaid, and in the event that Landlord shall elect not to make such repairs (Landlord 

shall give written notice of the same to Tenant) which cannot be made within said time 

period, this Lease may be terminated at the option of either party by written notice to the 

other. In the event that the building in which the Premises may be situated is destroyed 

to an extent of not less than one-third of the replacement costs thereof, Landlord may 

elect to terminate this Lease upon written notice to Tenant within sixty (60) days of the 

casualty. A total destruction of the building in which the Premises is situated, shall 

terminate this Lease. 



  
 

21. If the whole or any part of the Premises shall be acquired or condemned by eminent 

domain for any public or quasi-public use or purpose, the Term of this Lease shall cease 

and terminate from the date of title vesting in such proceeding. 

 
22. If either party incurs attorneys' fees to enforce any provision of this Lease, the 

prevailing party shall be entitled to all disbursements, court costs and reasonable attorneys' 

fees incurred by the other party, regardless of whether or not an action is commenced. 

 
23. Any notice which either party may or is required to give, shall be given by 

mailing the same, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, to Tenant at the Premises, 

or to Landlord at the same address as for payment of rent. Any notice given pursuant 

hereto shall be deemed given three (3) days following due posting of said written 

notice. 

 
24. This Lease is binding upon and inures to the benefit of the parties hereto 

and their respective heirs, assigns and successors in interest. 

 
25. This Lease is and shall be subordinated to all existing mortgages on the 

Premises, and all extensions, modifications, and amendments thereto. 

 
26. The parties agree that this Lease is the entire agreement between them and that 

no terms of this Lease may be changed except by written agreement of both parties. This 

Lease is intended to comply with any and all applicable laws relating to landlord and 

tenant relationships in the State of New York. This Lease is governed by the laws of 

the State of New York. 

 
27. Landlord covenants and agrees with Tenant that upon Tenant paying the rent and 

observing and performing all the terms, covenants and conditions on Tenant's part to be 

observed and performed, Tenant may peaceably enjoy the Premises hereby demised 

subject nevertheless, to the terms and conditions of this Lease. 

 
28. Landlord assures the property and premises are in full compliance with any and all 

applicable federal and state laws, regulations, and local ordinances. 

 
 
 
 



  

DeMarte 
Companies Inc. 

(Landlord) 

Monroe 2-Orleans BOCESBOCES 

(Tenant) 

 
 

               BY:                                          
                 
  Eric DeMarte 
  President 
 

  BY:                                                                                                                                                  
 Jo Anne Antonacci 
   District Superintend



 

9. New Business 

4. Resolution to Approve lease with Tech Park Owner, LLC. (RTP) 

  































































































































 

9. New Business 

5. Resolution to Approve Center for Workforce Development Job 

Training Programs – Heating, Ventilation, Air-Conditioning, 

Refrigeration (HVAC/R), Industrial & Commercial Electrical, 

Residential Construction, Welding, CNC Machining, Professional 

Cooking & Food Service  

  



 

 
August 24, 2022 

 
 
TO: Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Board members 

RE: CWD Career & Technical Training Program Approval 
 

Dear members of the Board: 
 
The New York State Education Department (NYSED) provides reimbursement funding 

through for all documented contact hours for adult students enrolled in high-school 
equivalency or English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL) classes, through a program 

called Employment Preparation Education (EPE).  Historically, reimbursement was also 
provided if a student was dual enrolled in a NYSED EPE funded literacy program and an 
approved adult career & tech training program. Approval of such a program is predicated on 

either the existence of an equivalent secondary Career & Technical Education program 
offered within the same BOCES (e.g. Dental Assisting or Nurse Assisting) or, where there is 

no secondary equivalency, local board approval (e.g. Medical Office Assisting or 
Commercial Driver’s License – Class B). As the Board is the local authority for CWD 
programs, I am requesting the Board to approve the following adult Career & Technical 

Education training programs, which are either new in the 2022-23 school year or have been 
altered in their scope or length to merit local approval: 
 

• Heating, Ventilation, Air-Conditioning, Refrigeration (HVAC/R)  

• Industrial & Commercial Electrical 

• Residential Construction 

• Welding 

• CNC Machining 

• Professional Cooking & Food Service 
 

In FY 2021-22, EPE reimbursement accounted for nearly $350,000 of revenue received by 
CWD.  Approval of these programs will expand our ability to increase this revenue. 
 

Included with this letter are course syllabi for these Career & Technical Education training 
programs, which detail the content, expectations, and expected outcomes for each course. 

Each class is expected to run 2 times per year, during the fall and spring. 
 
Thank you in advance for considering this request. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Shawna Gareau-Kurtz 
Director - CWD 

 
 



BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED THAT THE Monroe 2 Orleans Board of Cooperative Education approves the 
Center for Workforce Development creating and providing the following job training programs:  Heating, 
Ventilation, Air-Conditioning, Refrigeration (HVAC/R), Industrial & Commercial Electrical, Residential 
Construction, Welding, CNC Machining, Professional Cooking & Food Service in accordance with the 
New York State Education Department requirements to be eligible for EPE Funding; and  

WHEREAS the job training programs will be in accordance with Education Law 4602; and 

WHEREAS the District Superintendent is charged with the responsibility to ensure the job training 
programs for purposes of EPE Funding are conducted in accordance with applicable New York State 
Laws and Regulations.  

 

MOTION made by ____________________________________________ 

Seconded by_________________________________________________ 



 

9. New Business 

6. Resolution to Accept Donation of 30 pieces of A35 Steel Plate from 

Gorbel, Inc. 

  



4320F.1 

  

GIFTS AND DONATIONS 
Donor Information: 

A | f zw . 
Company or Individual Name: (50f AAC If Company, Contact Person: 

Address: 660 ASé, ers Lar 

Phone Number: Sf Ss ~W2y —£ 79 E-Mail: wealth SQ gerbel Cam 

Description of item(s) to be donated; if additional space is nged, please add additional page and check here: ( 

PSpes BY" K 21" K IG! AM Steel fod 

pcs a 3" x pete" X19" AR Spec! Plate 
Is Item(s) in Working Condition: If not, please explain: 

When can BOCES 2 Staff view the item: 4 a-- 7) am —_> Spm 

Your signature indicates your offer to donate the above item(s). Only the Board may accept gifts of either money or merchandise. Any 

gifts or grants donated and accepted will be by official action through Board resolution. The Board will not accept gifts that place 

encumbrances on future boards or result in unreasonable additional or hidden costs. The Board will not accept a gift which 

constitutes a conflict of interest and/or gives the appearance of impropriety. All gifts, grants, and/or bequests shall become the sole 

property of the BOCES. The District Superintendent or designee will acknowledge, in writing, the receipt of the gift or donation on 

behalf of the Board, but does not Vie a value for tay purposes. 

Ct Mt Date: Uy 29/22 

To Be Completed By BOCES 2 Staff: 

Staff Member Name: Scott Prance Dept: CVE Phone Ext: AY 

Name of Staff Member to be notified upon Board Approval: eresor Supervisor Name and 

Review: ill wse nye tratenals tp allow Students “fa... 

Signature of Donor: 
  

  
  

  

pr ce WI \ ’ enc . 

Proposed Use of Donated Item: 

‘ vy rey 00 AFferen} Orecesses 

  

  

How will the Item Reduce Costs or Benefit the Program: 
fA Nn Ske ‘ reS4 

aig s ; ede rye] S 

Board Date: 

CN a Aid2a- 
Adm ate 

~hA— _ Wao 
trict Superintendent Date 

     

   

      

   

Board Action: Accept DO Board Action: Reject CO 
Revised: 2/2017



° 

. 

Theresa Alampi-Cortez 

From: Scott Prince 

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 1:48 PM 

To: Theresa Alampi-Cortez 

Subject: steel donation from Gorbel 

Hi Theresa 

, Please submit this letter with the donation form for Gorbel. Gorbel has agreed to donate leftover/scrap plate from a 

job they had left over.The welding program will be able to use that plate donation to work on oxy fuel cutting, different 

welding processes, and welder testing used in industry. The material will be used by both classes (Padlick and Prince) 

and cohorts (am and pm classes). This is a rather large donation in the estimated range of $4000.00, which would save 

us money in the purchase of material. We can then use that money towards other items/materials to better prepare 

our students for industry. This donation will be for the sole purpose of student practice. 

Thank You 

Scott Prince 

CWI/ Welding Instructor



 

9. New Business 

7. Annual Update on School Safety and the Educational Climate (SSEC) 

(Tom Schulte) 

  



Building Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Totals

Gates Chili HS 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Regional Summer School 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

Ridgecrest Academy 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 3

SPPT Admin Building 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 3

Transition 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

WEMOCO 0 0 2 1 2 0 1 1 1 0 2 0 10

Westside Academy 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 4

Westview 0 0 1 3 1 0 2 1 2 1 1 1 13

Totals 6 2 5 7 3 0 4 2 6 2 4 1 42

2021-2022 STUDENT SAFETY AND EDUCATIONAL CLIMATE (SSEC)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Gates Chili HS

Regional Summer School

Ridgecrest Academy

SPPT Admin Building

Transition

WEMOCO

Westside Academy

Westview



 

9. New Business 

8.  Review of NYSSBA Convention Proposed Resolutions 

  



NYSBBA  2022 Resolutions Cabinet Feedback 

Cabinet Member Name:________________________________ PLEASE RETURN BY 9/12/2022 

PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS 
RECOMMENDED BY THE RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE FOR ADOPTION 

 

Proposed Resolution Notes Feedback  

Resolution 1 
Dutchess BOCES 

NYSSBA support adding fully state funded arts and 
music education as a common school branch that 
should be incorporated into the public school 
curriculum to provide a more well-rounded 
education for children 

Will discuss pros and cons 

Resolution 2 Sunsetting 
NYSSBA BOD 

NYSSBA support meaningful reforms to the tax cap 
levy formula. 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 3 Sunsetting 
NYSSBA BOD 

NYSSBA support reforming the system of educator 
discipline to cap the length of time educators 
awaiting 3020-a proceedings are paid. 

Strongly support  
 

Resolution 4:    
NYSSBA BOD 

NYSSBA support the state enhancing support for 
school districts in response to cybersecurity threats 
that endanger student and staff personal data and 
school safety. 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 5 
NYSSBA BOD 

NYSSBA support a requirement that districts be fully 
funded to employ a sufficient number of mental 
health professionals (ex. Social worker, school 
psychologist) to properly serve the needs of the 
students of the districts of New York State 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 6 
East Meadow School 
Board 

NYSSBA supports a revision to transportation 
statutes to permit a School District to provide 
aidable transportation outside voter approved 
limits, so long as doing so would not result in an 
additional cost to the School District and would not 
displace any students otherwise entitled to 
transportation. 

supports this resolution 
 

Resolution 7 
Freeport School Board 

NYSSBA supports a comprehensive reform of the 
Foundation Aid Formula 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 8 
Ontera School Board 

NYSSBA supports Universal Pre-K for 3 and 4 year-
olds statewide 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 9 
Sayville and Sachem 
School Boards 

NYSSBA shall petition the New York State Education 
Department and the Commissioner thereof to 
include, as a mandatory prerequisite to being 
employed by a school district in the State of New 
York as a licensed security guard, that said individual 
receives as part of their training and licensure a 
separate and specific credential signifying training 
and knowledge of the laws, rules, and regulations 
applicable to schools 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 10 
Sunsetting 
Freeport School Board 

NYSSBA support raising the allowable undesignated 

fund balance for school districts.  
supports this resolution 

Resolution 11 NYSSBA shall seek legislative changes to allow 
component school districts to hold the BOCES 

 supports this resolution 
 



Orleans/Niagara BOCES 
Board 

administrative budget vote and BOCES board of 
education election on a date of their own choosing 
between April 16 and April 30, rather than a single 
uniform date selected by the BOCES board of 
education president 

Resolution 12 
Newark School Board 

NYSSBA work with other associations and Office of 
School Personnel Review and Accountability to 
develop better systems that allow districts and 
BOCES to query or to be notified when a Part 83 
report or an investigation is pending. 

Strongly support for rationale stated  
 
 

Resolution 13 
Newark School Board 

NYSSBA work to make or add to existing law to make 
it a felony for a district employee to have lewd or 
sexual relations with a current student in the district 
regardless of age or consent. 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 14 
Massapequa, Hicksville, 
Carle Place, Island Trees, 
Oyster Bay-East Norwich, 
Sachem and Locust Valley 
School Boards 

NYSSBA supports amendments to the New York 
State General Municipal Law governing reserve 
funds to authorize school districts to be able to 
borrow from one or more of their existing reserve 
funds in order to cover temporary cashflow 
shortfalls attendant to the annual delay between the 

levy and collection of taxes. 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 15 
Massapequa, Hicksville, 
Carle Place, Island Trees, 
and Oyster Bay-East 
Norwich School Boards 

NYSSBA supports the adoption of legislation which 
would require the New York State Education 
Department to develop regulations providing 
oversight over special education parent and rules of 
conduct and enforcement procedures for same. 

supports this resolution 
 

Resolution 16 
Beacon School Board 

NYSSBA supports legislation at the state level that 
would allow for school board members to receive a 
stipend for their work as a trustee 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 17 
Hicksville School Board 
 

NYSSBA joins statewide advocacy efforts to support 
healthy, high-quality school meals through the Child 
Nutrition Reauthorization (CNR) 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 18 
Fayetteville-Manlius 
School Board 

NYSSBA support legislation to fully fund or 
reimburse school districts for tax exemptions for 
veterans. 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 19 
Fayetteville-Manlius 
School Board 

NYSSBA support legislation to fully reimburse 
districts for all investments in electrical buses, 
including all infrastructure 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 20 
Plainview-Old Bethpage 
School Board 

NYSSBA support legislation at the state and/or 
federal level that would reform the current gun laws 
to strengthen background checks, implementing red 
flag laws, as well as laws that will restrict guns from 
those under the age of twenty-one 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 21 
Croton Harmon School 
Board 

NYSSBA support legislation to amend the Education 
Law to standardize the deadlines for filing of 
candidate petitions for the various categories of 
school districts. 

supports this resolution 
 

Resolution 22 
Croton Harmon School 
Board 

NYSSBA  will support legislation to establish the last 
date for candidates to file a petition after 
withdrawal of a candidate so that such date is 
sufficiently in advance of the date of an annual 
meeting to provide school district clerks with 
enough time to prepare for the election, including 

supports this resolution 
 



printing of machine-readable ballots and absentee 
ballots 

Resolution 23 
Wilson and Brunswick 
School Boards 

NYSSBA  seek to initiate legislation at the state or 
federal level that would provide dedicated funding 
to be allocated for school safety measures including 
staffing. 

supports this resolution 
 

Resolution 24 
Sunsetting 
Albany School Board 

NYSSBA supports legislation that would provide 
finalizing the ballot for positions on a small city 
school district board on the day after a 10-day 
period for filing and reviewing of any objections to 
nominating petitions 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 25 
Sunsetting 
Albany and Taconic Hills 
School Boards 

NYSSBA supports legislation that would amend 
Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law to permit 
school districts, at their option, to be necessary 
parties to payment-in-lieu-of-taxes (PILOT) 
agreements 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 26 
Albany School Board 

NYSSBA supports legislation that would align legal 
requirements imposed upon small city school 
districts with those of central, union free and 
common school districts. 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 27 
Albany and Buffalo School 
Boards 

NYSSBA supports legislation that would require local 
school district consent for new charter school 
applications in districts with a large percentage of 
charter students 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 28 
Albany School Board 

NYSSBA supports legislation that would assure 
equitable full-day prekindergarten funding for all 
New York school districts 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 29 
Sunsetting 
Taconic Hills School Board 

NYSSBA support funding to expand New York State- 
and industry-approved and certified career and 
technical education programs. 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 30 
Sunsetting 
Taconic Hills School Board 

New York State School Boards Association supports 
testing accommodations for students with 
disabilities. 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 31 
Albany School Board 

New York State School Boards Association opposes 
legislation expanding New York State's charter 
school laws 

supports this resolution 

Resolution 32 
Albany School Board 

New York State School Boards Association supports 
legislative changes that reduce the impact of New 
York State's charter schools on traditional districts 

supports this resolution 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS NOT RECOMMENDED  
BY THE RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE FOR ADOPTION 

 

Proposed Resolution Notes Feedback  
RESOLUTION 33 
Submitted by: Onteora 
School Board   

RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards 
Association support the proposed New York Health 
Act and any legislation at the state or federal level 
that provides single payer health care for all New 
Yorkers. 

Support this recommendation to not 
recommend 

RESOLUTION 34 
Submitted by: Onteora 
School Board   

RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards 
Association support legislation that requires every 
child in New York State, aged 0-21, be covered for 
free under the Child Health Plus program. 

Support this recommendation to not 
recommend 

RESOLUTION 35 
Submitted by: 
Massapequa, Hicksville, 
Carle Place, Island Trees, 
Oyster Bay-East Norwich, 
Sachem, and Locust Valley 
School Boards   

RESOLVED, that NYSSBA support proposals, 
guidelines, and/or legislation in favor of local school 
district control and/or regional by county control 
over matters pertaining to safety protocols and 
operations regarding the prevention of spread of 
communicable illnesses 

Support this recommendation to not 
recommend 

RESOLUTION 36 
Submitted by: 
Massapequa, Hicksville, 
Carle Place, Oyster Bay-
East Norwich, and Locust 
Valley School Boards    

 
RESOLVED, that NYSSBA oppose mandates from the 
State Education Department that require school 
districts to implement curriculum regarding matters 
not pertaining to standard academic subjects 

Will discuss pros and cons 

RESOLUTION 37 
Submitted by: 
Massapequa, Hicksville, 
Carle Place, and Locust 
Valley School Boards   

ADVOCATE adoption of Parental Rights Legislation. 
Such legislation will protect parents’ fundamental 
right to direct the upbringing of their children, which 
includes but is not limited to matters of education, 
medical care, moral, religious and character training. 
In addition, parents have the right to be informed 
about their children’s educational programs and 
should require school districts to promote parental 
involvement by providing access to curricula and 
instructional materials, and legally protect a parent’s 
right to withdraw a child from portions of school 
curriculum. 

Support this recommendation to not 
recommend 

RESOLUTION 38 
Submitted by: 
Massapequa, Hicksville, 
Carle Place, Sachem, and 
Locust Valley School 
Boards    

ADVOCATE for the reinstatement of the religious or 
moral objection to immunization. 

Support this recommendation to not 
recommend 

RESOLUTION 39 
Submitted by: 
Massapequa, Hicksville, 
Carle Place, Island Trees, 
Oyster Bay-East Norwich, 
and Locust Valley School 
Boards    

RESOLVED, that the New York State School Board 
Association OPPOSE legislation that would eliminate 
the Single Occupancy Zoning for localities 

Support this recommendation to not 
recommend 



RESOLUTION 40 
Submitted by: 
Massapequa, Hicksville, 
Carle Place, Oyster Bay-
East Norwich, Sachem, 
and Locust Valley School 
Boards   

 
RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards 
Association, shall oppose ANY legislation or 
Commissioner regulation that would require any 
school district or Board of Education to adopt a 
comprehensive sexuality education for K-12 
students. 

Support this recommendation to not 
recommend 

RESOLUTION 41 
Submitted by: Beacon 
School Board   
 

RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards 
Association supports legislation at the state level 
that would set limits on the start time for schools, to 
be no earlier than 8 AM. 

Support this recommendation to not 
recommend 

RESOLUTION 42 
Submitted by: Sachem 
School Board   

RESOLVED, that the New York State School Boards 
Association hereby petitions the New York State 
Education Department and the Commissioner 
thereof; to modify, or advocate for changes to, any 
applicable law, rule or regulations and allow local 
School Districts the autonomy to develop suitable 
substitute tests in place of the Regents Examinations 
for those specific children who would otherwise be 
caused to suffer unnecessary, stress, trauma and 
anguish at having to take the Regents Examinations; 
allowing the School District to confer a Local High 
School Diploma to any such child meeting all other 
requirements for Graduation 

Support this recommendation to not 
recommend 

RESOLUTION 43 
Submitted by: Sachem 
School Board   

RESOLVED, that the New York State School Board 
Association oppose mandates from the State 
Education Department that require school districts 
to implement curriculum regarding matters not 
pertaining to what has traditionally and historically 
been considered subjects appropriate for public 
education, or, without penalty or forfeiting of any 
type whatsoever, including monetary, local Districts 
can at their sole discretion, opt out of any non-
historically or traditionally based educational 
curriculum required by the Department of 
Education. 

Support this recommendation to not 
recommend 

  

Steve Montemarano responded that he reviewed has no feedback on these proposed resolutions 



 

9. New Business 

9. Review Equity Statement 

 

  



Equity Statement 
Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES is a service organization committed to creating an 
inclusive, responsive, safe environment and promoting a sense of belonging that 
allows everyone to learn and grow. We are dedicated to embracing kindness, 
empathy, curiosity, and diversity.  Our organization will ensure that 
communication and decision-making are done respectfully and responsively by 
honoring the diverse perspectives of all. 
 



 

10. Personnel and Staffing 

1. Resolution to Approve Personnel and Staffing Agenda 

  



 

10. Personnel and Staffing 

2. Resolution to Approve Cleaner and Security Worker substitute rates  

  



Resolution to Approve Cleaner and Security Worker substitute pay rates 

That the Board approve the following substitute pay rates effective October 1, 2022: 

Cleaner substitute    $15.25/hour 

Security worker substitute   $25.00/hour 



 

11. Bids/Lease Purchases  

 1.  Resolution to Accept Disposal Service Bid 

 2.  Resolution to Accept Cooperative Audio-Visual Equipment Installation 

Service Bid 

 

  



BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
Second Supervisory District of Monroe and Orleans Counties 

3599 Big Ridge Road, Spencerport, NY  14559 

BID RECOMMENDATION 

DISPOSAL SERVICE 

Bid #RFB-2029-22     

The following bid was opened on August 26, 2022 at 2:00 P.M.    

My recommendation for the award of this contract is as follows: 

Waste Management of New York, LLC   $74,217.00 

Bids obtained: 10 Bids returned: 1  

BID ANALYSIS 

The bid for Disposal Service has been recommended for award to the lowest responsive and responsible 
bidder that met all required bid specifications. The bid is used by our Operation and Maintenance 
Department to provide garbage and recycling service throughout BOCES 2.       

Funds to be provided from the 2022-23 and 2023-24 Operation and Maintenance budget. 

August 29, 2022 
Date Director of Procurement 



BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
Second Supervisory District of Monroe and Orleans Counties 

3599 Big Ridge Road, Spencerport, NY  14559 
 

BID RECOMMENDATION 
 

COOPERATIVE AUDIO-VISUAL  
EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION SERVICE 

 
Bid #RFB-2028-22     
 
The following bid was opened on August 26, 2022 at 2:00 P.M.  
 
My recommendation for the award of this contract is as follows: 
 
 
The Smart Guys   $91,790.00 
(Primary Vendor) 
 
Bluum USA, Inc.  Backup vendor as needed 
(Secondary Vendor)  
 
                                                                   
Bids obtained: 12 Bids returned: 3 

                                                          
BID ANALYSIS 

 
The bid for Cooperative Audio-Visual Equipment Installation Service has been recommended for award to the 
lowest responsive and responsible bidders that met all required specifications.  The bid for Cooperative Audio-
Visual Equipment Installation Service will be used for installations at BOCES 2 and component School Districts.   
                                    
Funds to be provided from the 2022-2023 and 2023-2024 CATS budget. 
 
 

August 29, 2022   
Date Director of Procurement 
 



 

12. Executive Officer’s Reports 

1. Albany D.S. Report 

2. Local Update 

 

  



 

13. Committee Reports 

• Labor Relations Committee (J. Abbott, K. Dillon) 

• Legislative Committee (K. Dillon, C. Dawson) 

• Information Exchange Committee (C. Dawson, C. Phillips) 

 

  



 

14. Upcoming Meetings/Calendar Events 

 
 September 21 Noon  Labor Relations Committee (DoubleTree Inn) 

    4:00 pm Board Development 

    5:30 pm Board Photos 

    6:00 pm Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Board Meeting (ESC)  

 September 22 8:00 am MCSBA Fall Law Conference (Country Club of Rochester) 

 September 23 8 am - 4 pm NYSSBA Board Officer’s Academy 

 October 5  Noon  MCSBA Legislative Committee Meeting (DoubleTree) 

    5:45 pm MCSBA Executive Committee (Location TBD)  

 October 10    Columbus/Indigenous People’s Day (BOCES Closed) 

 October 11  7:00 pm Gates Chili Board Meeting (3 Spartan Way, 14624) 

 October 12  Noon  MCSBA Information Exchange (DoubleTree) 

 October 13  Noon  Board Officer Agenda Review (RCC) 

 October 15  7:30 am MCSBA Finance Conference (TBD) 

 October 18-22   Board Member Recognition Week 

 October 19  Noon  MCSBA Labor Relations Committee Meeting (DoubleTree) 

    5:15 pm Audit Committee Meeting (ESC) 

    6:00 pm Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Board Meeting (ESC) 

  
 Special Note: Foundation Celebration – November 19, 2022, 6:00 p.m. Ridgemont 

Country Club 

 

  



 

15. Other Items 

 

  



 

16.    Executive Session 

 

  



 

17.    Adjournment 

 


	09-21-2022 AGENDA
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. AGENDA MODIFICATIONS
	4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	5. PUBLIC INTERACTION
	6. FINANCIAL REPORTS
	7. BOARD PRESENTATION
	8. OLD BUSINESS - 
	9. NEW BUSINESS
	9.1 1ST READ POLICY SERIES 3000
	9.2 RESOLUTION TO APPROVE 2022 RSS LEASE AMENDMENTS
	9.3 RESOLUTION TO APPROVE DEMARTE COMPANIES PROPERTY HOLDINGS, LLC LEASE
	9.4 RESOLUTION TO APPROVE LEASE WITH TECH PARK OWNER, LLC
	9.5 RESOLUTION TO APPROVE CWD JOB TRAINING PROGRAMS
	9.6 RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT DONATION
	9.7 ANNUAL UPDATE ON SSEC
	9.8 REVIEW OF NYSSBA PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS
	9.9 REVIEW EQUITY STATEMENT

	10. PERSONNEL AND STAFFING
	10.1 APPROVE PERSONNEL AND STAFFING AGENDA AS PRESENTED
	10.2 RESOLUTION TO APPROVE CLEANER AND SECURITY WORKER SUB RATES

	11. BIDS LEASE/PURCHASES
	12. EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT
	13. COMMITTEE REPORTS
	14. UPCOMING MEETINGS
	15. OTHER ITEMS
	16. EXECUTIVE SESSION
	17. ADJOURNMENT
	ADPB7AE.tmp
	DeMarte Companies Inc.
	Monroe 2-Orleans BOCESBOCES




